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COMPLAINT

The Federal Trade Conmmi ssion ("Comm ssion"), having reason
to believe that respondent Insilco Corporation ("Insilco"), a
corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Trade
Comm ssi on, has acquired certain assets of Hel mut Lingemann,
GrbH, ("Lingemann") in violation of Section 7 of the C ayton Act,
as anended, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade
Comm ssion Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. 8 45; and it appearing to
the Comm ssion that a proceeding in respect thereof would be in
the public interest, hereby issues its Conplaint, stating its
charges as foll ows:

l. DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Conplaint the follow ng definitions
appl y:

1. "Wl ded Al um num Tubes", i ncluding wel ded al um num
tubes with dianeters of 50 mllineters or greater ("Large Wl ded
Al um num Tubes") and wel ded al um num tubes with dianeters |ess
than 50 mllinmeters ("Small Wel ded Al um num Tubes"), nmeans thin
wal | wel ded- seam al um num tubes used in the manufacture of heat
exchangers, which are devices that transfer heat fromone fluid
or gas to another medium generally air.

2. "Non- Aggr egat ed, Custoner-Specific Information” nmeans
i nformati on about a product’s cost and/or price that is in such a
formthat the cost and/or price of a product for an identifiable
i ndi vi dual custoner can be identified.

11. THE RESPONDENT

3. Respondent Insilco is a corporation organized,
exi sting, and doing business under and by virtue of the | aws of



the State of Delaware, with its principal place of business at
425 Metro Place N, Box 7196, Dublin, Chio, 43017.

4. Insilcois, and at all tinmes relevant herein has been,
engaged in commerce as "comerce" is defined in Section 1 of the
Cl ayton Act, as anended, 15 U.S.C. 8 12, and is a corporation
whose business is in or affecting conmerce as "comerce" is
defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, as anended, 15 U S.C. 8§ 44.

I11. THE ACQUIRED COMPANY

5. Hel i ma- Hel vetion, Inc. ("Helim") was a corporation
organi zed, existing, and doi ng busi ness under and by virtue of
the laws of the State of New York, with its principal place of
busi ness havi ng been | ocated at Duncan, South Caroli na.

6. Helima, at all times relevant herein, was engaged in
commerce as "comerce" is defined in Section 1 of the O ayton
Act, as anended, 15 U. S.C. 8§ 12, and was a corporation whose
business is in or affecting commerce as "commerce" is defined in
Section 4 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

IV. THE ACQUISITIONS

7. On or about July 10, 1996, Insilco purchased from
Li ngemann for $12.8 million the assets of Helima ("Helim
Acquisition"); for $17 million, the stock of Lingemann’s European
manuf act urer of wel ded al um num heat exchanger tubes, ARUP Al u-
Rohr und Profil, GrbH, and the option to purchase Maschi nenbau,
GrbH, a Lingemann subsidiary in Germany that manufactures mills
used in the production of alum num tubes (together, the
"Acqui sitions").

8. Prior to the consummati on of the Acquisitions, Insilco
requested and received from Li ngemann Non- Aggr egat ed, Cust oner -
Specific Information all of which is the type of information that
woul d i kely have been detrinental to conpetition in the rel evant
markets if the Acquisition had not been consummat ed.

9. The Non- Aggr egat ed, Custoner-Specific Information
transferred fromHelima to Insilco included descriptions of prior
custoner negotiations; detailed custoner-by-custoner price
quotes; current pricing policies and strategies; and detail ed,
cust oner - by-custonmer future pricing strategies.



V. THE RELEVANT MARKETS

10. For purposes of this Conplaint, a relevant |ine of
commerce in which to analyze the Helima Acquisition is the market
for Large Wl ded Al um num Tubes.

11. For purposes of this Conplaint, a relevant |ine of
commerce in which to analyze the Helima Acquisition is the market
for Small Wel ded Al um num Tubes.

12. For purposes of this Conplaint, the rel evant geographic
mar ket for both relevant lines of comrerce is North Aneri ca.

13. Each of the relevant markets is highly concentrated.
As a result of the Helima Acquisition, Insilco is currently the
only supplier of Large Wel ded Al um num Tubes with 100% of the
mar ket, and one of only two suppliers of Small Wel ded Al um num
Tubes, wth a market share of over 90%

14. There has been no entry into the market for Large
Wel ded Al um num Tubes since the tinme of the Acquisitions, and the
threat of entry has not deterred anticonpetitive effects
resulting fromthe Helim Acquisition. Because the cost of
entering and produci ng Large Wel ded Al um num Tubes is rel atively
hi gh conpared to the limted potential sales revenues avail able
to an entrant, entry into this market is not likely to be
profitable. Consequently, entry into the Large Wl ded Al um num
Tube market is not likely to occur in a tinmely manner and
counteract the additional anticonpetitive effects likely to
result fromthe Helima Acquisition. Entry into this relevant
market is difficult and unlikely.

15. There has been no entry into the market for Smal
Wel ded Al um num Tubes since the tinme of the Acquisitions, and the
threat of entry has not deterred anticonpetitive effects
resulting fromthe Helim Acquisition. Additional
anticonpetitive effects resulting fromthe Helima Acquisition are
likely and will continue until such tinme as actual and sufficient
entry occurs.

16. Prior to the Acquisitions, Insilco and Helim were
actual conpetitors in the rel evant nmarkets.



V1. EFFECTS OF THE ACQUISITION

17. The Acquisitions have substantially | essened or may
substantially | essen conpetition in the foll ow ng ways:

a. they have elimnated Helima as a substanti al
i ndependent conpetitor in the relevant markets;

b. t hey have elimnated actual, direct, and substanti al
conpetition between Insilco and Helima in the rel evant
mar ket s;

C. t hey have increased the |evel of concentration in the

al ready highly concentrated rel evant markets;

d. they have led, or may lead, to increases in prices in
the rel evant markets;

e. they have led, or may lead, to a reduction in service
in the rel evant markets;

f. they have led, or may lead, to the reduction in quality
in the rel evant markets;

g. they have led, or may lead, to a reduction in
t echnol ogi cal inprovenents in the rel evant markets;

h. t hey have increased barriers to entry into the rel evant
mar ket s; and

i t hey have given Insilco market power in the rel evant
mar ket s.

VI1. EFFECTS OF INFORMATION TRANSFER

18. Insilco received fromLingemann conpetitively sensitive
information prior to the consummati on of the Acquisitions, that,
but for the consummati on of the Acquisitions, nay have
detrinmentally affected conpetition in the rel evant markets.

VI, VIOLATIONS CHARGED

19. The effects of the Acquisitions may be substantially to
| essen conpetition or tend to create a nonopoly in violation of



Section 7 of the Cayton Act, 15 U S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of
the FTC Act, 15 U. S.C. § 45.

20. Insilco, through the Acquisitions, has engaged in
unfair nethods of conpetition in or affecting commerce in
viol ation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U S.C. § 45.

21. Prior to the Acquisitions, Insilco requested and
recei ved from Li ngemann Non- Aggr egat ed, Custoner-Specific
I nformati on about custoners for which they both conpeted in the
rel evant product markets in violation of Section 5 of the FTC
Act, 15 U S.C. § 45.

VWHEREFORE, THE PREM SES CONSI DERED, the Federal Trade
Comm ssion on this twenty-seventh day of January, 1998, issues
its Conplaint against said respondent.

By the Conm ssion, Conm ssioner Swi ndle not participating.

Benjam n |. Berman
Acting Secretary



